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June 11, 2007 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO: Honorable School Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE: Audio Visual Innovations, Inc. 
 Purchase orders: 70017058, 70017059 and 70017060 
 
The above-referenced purchase orders with Audio Visual Innovations, Inc., totaling $30,898.82 
are being forwarded for your consideration and subsequent approval. This request is for the 
purchase of Smart Boards and Smart Board accessories. The materials covered under this contract 
are exempt from the competitive pricing requirements as outlined in DOE’s Section 6A-1.012(5). 
Under DOE Rule 6A-1.012(5), the Board may make purchases at the unit prices in contracts 
awarded by other governmental agencies.   
 
It is my recommendation that The Board approve the attached purchase orders for Audio 
Visual Innovations, Inc., totaling $30,898.82.  Due to the dollar amount being processed at 
one time, the orders are being presented for your approval. 
 
Should you have any questions or wish to discuss this further, please contact me at your 
convenience. 
 
 
KDG/mk 
 
Attachments  


